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29 November 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Basic Intelligence

SUBJECT : Report of the ADP Committee of OBI

1. Meeting 14 November 1966 25X1A93a

The Committee met with |GG . ;.. i 0o ,
Office of Research and Development » DDS&T. M 25X1A9a
25X1A9a also attended. _ discussed the or » M1Ss1on, and capa-
1

bilities of his Division and then each OBI representative briefly covered his

25X1A9a own unit and R&D problems. asked to send an observer to meetings on
the BGN Gazetteer. Arrangements were made to have g briefing on the hand-held
scammer at the next meeting of the Committee.

2. Meeting 22 November 1966

Research and development priorities within OBT were discussed with the
Deputy Director. Each project was evaluated and ranked. The final report
25X1A9a will be forwarded to I o consolidation in a DDI report. The
subject of punchecard project priorities was also raisged. With the Machine
Division switching to computer processing, it seems inconsistent to limit
priorities to computer applications handled by OCS. It was agreed that this

' topic should be aired at the next In ation Processing Committee Meeting.
25X1A%a  Before closing from ORD/Analysis spoke on s pro-
Posed hand-held scanner Tor a stracting documents.

25X1A9%9a

alrman, ADP Committee, OBI
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